Public Hearing & Work Session: HB 2797 Work Session: B2125 HB 3649 Tapes 117 A HOUSE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEE ON INCOME TAXATION JUNE 21, 1993 11:00 AM HEARING ROOM C STATE CAPITOL BUILDING Members Present: Representative John Schoon, Chair Representative Ron Adams Representative Tony Federici Representative Delna Jones, Ex Officio Representative Gail Shibley Members Excused: Representative Greg Walden Witnesses Present: Representative Larry Sowa, District 26 Representative Ray Baum, District 58 John Marshall, Oregon School Boards Assoc. Staff: Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office Terry Drake, Legislative Revenue Office Richard Yates, Legislative Revenue Office Mary Gottlieb, Committee Assistant TAPE 117 SIDE A 005 CHAIR SCHOONcalled the meeting to order at 11:10. 006 CHAIR SCHOON opened the work session on HB 3649, which establishes an Access and Habitat Board within the State Department of Fish and Wildlife for special wildlife programs. 007 DICK YATES introduced HB 3649-A5, Exhibit 1, and explained the changes this amendment made to the bill. 023 MOTION REP. SHIBLEY moved to adopt HB 3649-A5. DISCUSSION 024 ORDER Hearing no objections, CHAIR SCHOON so ordered. 026 MOTION REP. SHIBLEY moved to refer HB 3649, as amended, to the full committee with a do pass recommendation. DISCUSSION These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation narks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance Subcommittee on Income Taxation June 21, 1993 Page 2 045 LARRY SOWA testified that the basic objection behind the bill was to get landowners, sportsmen, and the Department of Fish and Wildlife all working together on habitat projects. He does not feel that the changes made to the bill are major and that the bill and the concept can work without the income tax credit incentives.

074 RAY BAUM explained that the people who would benefit from the tax credit have no objections to its removal. 080 VOTE Motion passed 4-0. Ayes: REP. ADAMS, REP. FEDERICI, REP. SHIBLEY, CHAIR SCHOON. Excused: REP. JONES, REP. WALDEN. 085 CHAIR SCHOON opened the public hearing on HB 2797, which authorizes school districts to market bonds jointly with other school districts or through association to which school districts belong. 099 JOHN MARSHALL testified that some school districts pool their needs in order for those school districts to take advantage of local economies. He likes the idea of pooling for the medium and small districts which have a need to borrow for the short term, before property taxes are collected. This bill represents a the authority for school districts to pool bond issues. Discussion and questions. 181 CHAIR SCHOON closed the public hearing on HB 2797 and opened the work session on HB 2797. 187 MOTION CHAIR SCHOON moved to send HB 2797 to the full committee. DISCUSSION 199 VOTEMotion passed 4-0. Ayes: REP. FEDERICI, REP. SHIBLEY, CHAIR SCHOON, REP. ADAMS. Excused: REP. JONES, REP. WALDEN. 202 CHAIR SCHOON opened the work session on HB 2125. 210 REP. ADAMS related the discussion by the subcommittee that the original language be used which would put a six percent tax for closed circuit sporting events on the promoter. He stated that the Cable Television Assoc. is still very much opposed to the bill. These minutes paraphrase andJor summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact ~ords. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance Subcommittee on Income Taxation June 21, 1993 Page 3 247 MOTION REP. ADAMS moved to adopt HB 2125-A6. (Exhibit 8, June 4, 1993) 246 ORDER CHAIR SCHOON, hearing no objection, so ordered. 250 MOTION REP. ADAMS moved to refer HB 2125, as amended, to the full committee with a do pass recommendation. 256 VOTEMotion passed 4-0. Ayes: REP. FEDERICI, REP. SHIBLEY, REP. ADAMS, CHAIR SCHOON. Excused: REP. JONES, REP. WALDEN. 268 REP. SHIBLEY stated that she is carrying HB 3651, which has to do with an excise tax on fortified wines and high alcohol beverages. This bill has been referred to the House Revenue and School Finance Committee and she wandered whether the bill would first be heard in the subcommittee. Discussion. 309 CHAIR SCHOON adjourned the meeting at 11:34. Mary Gottlieb, Committee Assistant Kimberly Taylor James, Offi Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. Proposed Amendments to A-Engrossed HB 3649-A6, Dick Yates, Legislative Revenue Office.